Daria Agizim

Subject: FW: Reply

From: enquiry@immd.qov.hk [mailte:enguiry@immd.gov.hk]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:11 AM

To: Daria Agizim

Subject: Reply

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your cmail ol 5 November 2012,

Please be informed that under the current visa arrangement, nationals of Israel holding valid Israeli passport
may visit the HKSAR visa-free for a stay up 1o 90 days. or stateless travel document holders, they arc always
required to have visa for the HKSAR except in direct transit by air and whenthe person does not leave the
airport transil area.

In peneral. save for the requirement of holding a valid travel document, visitors should satisfy an immigration
officct on arrival that they meet normal immigration requirements [e.p. they are bona fide visitor; they have
adequate funds to cover the duration of their stay without working; they hold onward or return tickets (unless mn
transit 1o the Mainland of China or Macao), etc.] before permission to land may be given.

I'hope you will find the above inlormation useful.

Best repards.
W Il Lam
for Director of Tmmigration
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